

Rev. Steven D. Hofmeister

Abingdon, Maryland

steve@preachersteve.com

4437601738

[linkedin.com/in/pastor-steven-hofmeister](https://www.linkedin.com/in/pastor-steven-hofmeister)

<https://preachersteve.com>

Summary

Ordained Non-Denominational Christian Minister practicing since 2019 in the Northeastern Maryland region. Past Roles in Ministry Leadership, Non-Profit Charity Management, and Private Security Operations/Management.

Experienced in team building, management, strategic planning, electronic communication, web design, blogging, video production, event design/coordination, and security consulting.

Experience

Associate Pastor

Jesus Be Jumping Ministries

Apr 2024 - Present (2 months)

Serve as Associate Pastor of a street/mobile church ministry serving the Greater Baltimore Area.

Managing social media and organizational appearance.

Community/Business Relations

Active participation in ministerial activities and outreach.

Deacon / Prayer Team Lead

Charm City Church

Jun 2023 - Present (1 year)

Serve as Volunteer Prayer Team Lead and a recent inductee to the Diaconal Team as of June 2024.



Maryland Chapter Lead

America's Black Robe Regiment

Jun 2023 - Present (1 year)

I serve as Chapter Lead for the America's Black Robe Regiment - brrusa.org. ABRR is a organization of Pastors representing 22+ States that promote and educate on Christian Civics. This organization strives to clarify the many misconceptions and misinterpretations that exist regarding the responsibility of the "church" regarding participation in the voting and government process of our Nation.

Treasurer

School Reform NOW PAC, LLC

Oct 2022 - Present (1 year 8 months)

Co-Administer, and Maintain registration and finance records for the SuperPAC (Political Action Committee)

I Advocate for the best interests of Families and Children in the Public School Systems as part of my duties.



Senior Pastor/Founder/President

Jul 2019 - Jul 2023 (4 years 1 month)

Pastor Steven D. Hofmeister is the Senior Pastor, Founder, and President of Diakonos Independent Ministries of Maryland.

As such he is charged with the day-to-day administration, growth, and propagation of God's word.

DIMOM ceased operations in July of 2023

Freelance Blogger

hoffysworld.com

Jul 2009 - Feb 2018 (8 years 8 months)

Owner and Media Producer

The Creative Vision Media Network

Oct 2016 - Jan 2018 (1 year 4 months)

Internet Show Host

The Hoffy's Workshop Show - A CVMN Production

Jun 2015 - Jan 2018 (2 years 8 months)



Eastern Regional Director

The Operation Christmas Train Set Foundation

Feb 2016 - Sep 2016 (8 months)

Direct, Coordinate, and Oversee all Foundation activities taking place in the Eastern United States. - <https://operationchristmastrainset.com/>



Vice Chairman of the Board

The Operation Christmas Train Set Foundation

Feb 2016 - Sep 2016 (8 months)

- <https://operationchristmastrainset.com/>



Volunteer Project Manager

The Operation Christmas Train Set Foundation

Aug 2015 - Feb 2016 (7 months)

As the Volunteer Project Manager for the Maryland/Deleware Region, I oversee Foundation activities in this region. Activities include donation drives, accepting and processing "In-Kind" donations, forwarding financial donations to the home office in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, the assembly and distribution of train sets to under-privledged children, and overseeing the construction, dispersement, and delivery of completed layout build projects. - - <https://operationchristmastrainset.com/>

Security Officer / Supervisor / Training Officer

Multiple

2000 - Aug 2006 (6 years)

Worked in the Private Security Industry in multiple environments and roles. Tasks included Residential, Industrial, Commercial, House of Worship, and Executive Protective duties. Medical impairment resulted in my leaving active duties in this field. I have privately consulted on some varied events and topics since.

Education

Christian Leaders Institute

Diploma of Ministry with additional certificates, Divinity/Ministry

2019 - Present

Private Christian Ministry Training Institution

<https://www.christianleadersinstitute.org/>

Recognized by Association for Biblical Higher Education Commission on Accreditation and the US Department of Education

<https://www.christianleadersinstitute.org/accreditation-status/>

My studies are continuous.



Purdue Global

Criminal Justice

2004 - 2005

Abandoned the BS degree program in Criminal Justice after stepping down from active security service for medical reasons.

Bel Air High School - Bel Air, Maryland

High School, General Studies

1993 - 1996

Licenses & Certifications



Firearm Carry Permit & Handgun Qualification License - Maryland State Police



Certified Protection Officer (CPO) - <https://ifpo.org/education/cpo/> - International Foundation for Protection Officers (IFPO)

Licensed Wedding Officiant - Christian Leaders Alliance

Credential ID 227466

Multiple Continued Education Courses in the Security Field - Multiple

Commissioned Minister Training/Ordination - Christian Leaders Alliance

Credential ID 227466

Ordained Officiant Minister - Christian Leaders Alliance

227466

Skills

Management • Team Leadership • Customer Service • Leadership • Strategic Planning • Training • Team Building • Project Management • New Business Development • Security